The following is taken from *A short history of All Saints Llanfrechfa* with updated extracts from *A short Guide* compiled by the late Revd. Canon W.T.Child: ‘There has been a church on this place for at least 1000 years, since part of the porch dates from the 9th century.…..Three of the churchyard yews are very old, the hollow tree nearest the church main gate being probably as old as the original church’.

19th July 2002
A healthy male yew grows just inside the gate NW of the church. It is a hollow portion of the original tree, which would have been much larger than its present girth of 11' 5" at 3'.

photo G Garlick 2004